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Derek Ho Ming TAM/PLAND

BHE: I

SHHH: 2025509 12HE 8 A 18:51

WHE: tpbpd/PLAND

A& Faith Lai; Derek Ho Ming TAM/PLAND

ES=F RE: Planning Application no. A/I-LI/37 - Submission of Supplementary Information
# Al Internet Email

Dear Sir/Madam

We would like to clarify that the proposed house (redevelopment) is regarded as a New Territories Exempted
House (“NTEH") and the Applicant would proceed with the proposal as a NTEH.

Many thanks!

Regards,
Kitty

From: Kitty Wong
Sent: Friday, 12 September 2025 6:46 pm
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Ce: dhmtam@pland.gov.hk; [

Subject: RE: Planning Application no. A/I-LI/37 - Submission of Supplementary Information

Dear Sir/Madam,

This email supersedes our previous email on 12 Sept 2025 at 5:41pm.

Please find attached updated supplementary information for the consideration of the TPB.
Thank you for your kind attention.

Regards,
Kitty

kta@ktaplanning.com
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Our Ref: S1314a/DD7Lamma/20/015Lg

12 September 2025
p PLANNING LIMITED
. FEEEERA S
By Email =
UNIT K, 16IF, MG TOWER
133 10! BUN ROAD, KWUN TONG
Secretary, Town Planning Board PRCLICRE
15/F, North Point Government Offices g
333 Java Road TEEL  (852) 4268651
North Point EFAX  (B52) 36269737
Hong Kong EHEMAIL kta@ktaplanning.com
Dear Sir/Madam,

Proposed House (Redevelopment)
in “Conservation Area” Zone
Lot No. 5 in DD7, Lamma Island
(Planning Application No. A/l-LI/37)

This letter supersedes our previous letter (Ref. S1314a/DD7Lamma/20/014Lg) dated 12
September 2025.

Reference is made to the captioned S16 Planning Application which was submitted to the
Town Planning Board on 14 August 2025.

We would like to clarify that the captioned Planning Application involves house
(redevelopment) only. Relevant replacement pages of the Form No. S16-1 are attached.

For clarification, the Schematic Layout and Section Plan of the Proposed House
Redevelopment have been updated to indicate the location of the proposed paving area. The
Landscape Master Plan and Landscape Sections in the Tree Preservation and Landscape
Proposal have been updated with clear indication of the location of the retaining wall, parapet
wall and section cut line.

Should you have any queries in relation to the above and attached, please do not hesitate to
contact the undersigned or Mr Faith Lai at 3563 7280. Thank you for your kind attention.

Yours faithfully
For and on behalf of
KTA PLANNING LTD

itty Wong

Encl. Replacement Pages of Form No. S16-l, Schematic Layout of Proposed House
Redevelopment and Tree Preservation and Landscape Proposal '

cc: the Applicant & Team

KT/KWIFLivy
bsi<wwm
= :
CERTIRIED

F5 579819




Form No. S16-1 F 858 S16-1 5F

(i) For Type (ii) application {#55(ii) 3575

(a) Operation involved

HR TR

[] Diversion of stream JA[iEXriE

[] Filling of pond &1
Area of filling SEIBETIFE  oovvvvveeiiieninenenens sq.m PR OAbout &9
Depth of filling HEIZEREE ... m > CJAbout &9
& Filling of land 1+
Areaof filling HE+EE  ........ B i sqmEH3K  PHAbout 4y
Depth of filling & |- JEfEE 2 02-1.92 m3f %bout “
‘z Excavation of land ¥Z -1
Area of excavation {Z+EfE ...... S e, sq.m 5k @\bout 4
Depth of excavation 344 ... 2 v m 3f %bﬂut #y

(Please indicate on site plan the boundary of concerned land/pond(s), and particulars of stream diversion, the extent

of filling of land/pond(s) and/or excavation of land)
GEMERIERAR /R - DURSTEE0E « I - HL R /S RS R/ E)

(b) Intended
use/development

BIETHIRR R

Proposed House (Redevelopment)

i) q,

(iii) For Type

nplication

(a) Nature and scale

MEE R

[ Public utility installation 4\ IS 554 E
[ Utility installation for private project fA A 3 EBsTEIAY/ A AR NEALE

Please specify the type and number of utility to be provided as well ag#fe dimensions of

each building/structure, where appropriate
A AAMEENME R E - B REEEY)EE AIRE - SEHFEE

Numbe p DimepefGn of each installation
Name/type of installation 1'1::flisi(:n ° ding/structure (m) (LxWxH)
BT,/ %ﬁ% SHELEE RS IR

CR) (& x 7 x 5)

S

~

A BRI BTREE BT IR)

(Please illustrate on plan the layout of the installation

6 Part 6 (Cont’d) 55 6 ¥4 (fE)




Gist of Application EHEHEE

(Please provide details in both English and Chinese as far as possible. This part will be circulated to relevant
consultees, uploaded to the Town Planning Board’s Website for browsing and free downloading by the public and
available at the Planning Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department for general information. )
(GEEEUECRPICER - IR e E THREAL - ERERTREZEGER AR REEEE
TE RN REEREENERE RS )

Application No. (For Official Use Only) GE 7/ E S IE1H])
FHEH4RE
Location/address
VA=At
Lot No.5 in DD7, Lamma Island
?é;em%;i 91.8 sq. m S 77 2 PAbout £
ot [HINH
(includes Government land of £ & L JiF 3 N/A sq.m Y 72 O About £Y)
Plan
&1 Approved Lamma Island Outline Zoning Plan No. S/I-LI/11
Zoning
ih Lt
e Conservation Area
Applied use/
development
FGH R I Proposed House (Redevelopment)
(i)  Gross floor area sq.m EI7k Plot Ratio Hif&LER
and/or plot ratio :
ﬁ@ﬁ%fﬁ& Vs Domestic 30.6 W About £ 0.333 mbout #
HhFEEE {+H [0 Not more than [ONot more than
2 2
Non-domestic O About £y OAbout £Y
JEEA N/A O Not more than N/A CNot more than
RSN HEZS
(ii) No. of blocks Domestic
L *H 1
Non-domestic
FEEH N/A
Composite
LR HiR N/A

14 For Form No. S.16-1 #8885 S.16-1 58



LEGEND

[] site Boundary

[ ] Proposed House
[ Proposed Septic Tank
B Proposed Footpath
[ Proposed Greenery
EEH Proposed Paving

”~

Proposed House Redevelopment,
Amenity Planting, and Filling / Excavation of Land

n “Conservation Area” Zone,

Schematic Layout of Proposed House Lot No 5n D.D.7, Lamm Isiand

Scale: 1:200 (A3)

Supporting Planning Statement Date: 12 September 2025
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